

David Wolf Galpern, MD, MBA, FACS

Richmond, VA 23233 | (347) 564-7333 | DrGalpern@gmail.com | NPI: 1144340183

Summary

Highly accomplished and board-certified Hand Surgeon with extensive experience in the treatment and care of hand injuries, general surgery, and healthcare innovation. Proven leader in clinical trials, HIPAA compliance, and cybersecurity for clinical data management. Dedicated to patient care, surgical education, and community service.

Education

- **Masters of Business Administration (MBA)** - Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA (August 2016 – May 2018)
 - **Doctor of Medicine (MD)** - SUNY - Health Science Center at Brooklyn, Brooklyn, NY (August 2000 – May 2004)
 - **Bachelor of Science (BS) in Human Physiology, *Magna Cum Laude*** - Boston University, Boston, MA (August 1996 – May 2000)
-

Training

- **Hand Surgery and Upper Limb Surgery Fellowship** - Princess Alexandra Hospital, University of Queensland, Brisbane, QLD, Australia (January 2011 – June 2011)
 - **Hand Surgery Fellowship** - The Christine M. Kleinert Institute for Hand and Microsurgery, Louisville, KY (July 2009 – June 2010)
 - **General Surgery Residency** - New York Methodist Hospital, Brooklyn, NY (July 2004 – June 2009)
-

Board Certifications

- **Hand Surgery** (Certificate #000346) - September 2016
 - **General Surgery** (Certificate #056846) - April 2012
-

Licensure

- **Virginia State** (#101247549) - Unrestricted License to Practice Medicine and Surgery (May 2010 – Present)

- **New York State** (#239250) - Unrestricted License to Practice Medicine and Surgery (March 2006 – Present)
 - **Kentucky State** (#42349) - Unrestricted License to Practice Medicine (December 2008 – 2015)
 - **Pennsylvania State** (MD440153) - Unrestricted License to Practice as a Medical Physician and Surgeon (May 2010 – 2011)
 - **Maine State** (#018639) - Unrestricted License to Practice Medicine and Surgery (October 2010 – 2011)
-

Work Experience

Comprehensive Hand Surgery Center, Richmond, VA *Hand Surgeon* (January 2017 – Present)

- Provide advanced surgical and non-surgical treatment for a wide spectrum of hand and upper extremity conditions, encompassing acute trauma, reconstructive needs, and degenerative disorders.

Inter-Trauma Consulting, Richmond, VA *Chief Innovation Officer* (July 2012 – Present)

- Spearheaded innovation strategy and execution for healthcare clinical trials, driving the integration of emerging technologies to optimize data management and enhance research efficacy.
- Established and enforced robust HIPAA Compliance frameworks and advanced cybersecurity protocols to safeguard sensitive clinical trial data.

Bon Secours Medical Group, Richmond, VA

- **Richmond Community Hospital**, Richmond, VA *Hand Surgeon* (February 2013 – December 2016)
 - Delivered comprehensive diagnostic interventions for diverse hand injuries, focusing on restoring optimal patient function and reducing long-term disability.
- **Maryview Medical Center**, Portsmouth, VA *Hand Surgeon* (January 2016 – December 2016)
 - Managed surgical and conservative treatment plans for various hand and wrist pathologies, improving patient mobility and quality of life.
- **St. Mary's Hospital**, Richmond, VA *Acute Care Surgeon* (October 2011 – July 2015)
 - Managed the treatment and care of emergent general surgery patients.
 - Provided on-call coverage for general surgery patients at St. Mary's Hospital.

Publications & Presentations

Publications

- **Galpern D**, Tsai TM. Multiple toe transfer and sensory free flap use after a traumatic amputation of multiple digits. Surgery done in a single setting: A case study. *Microsurgery*. 2011 Jul 16. doi: 10.1002/micr.20901. PMID:21766329
- **Galpern, D**, Guerrero, A, Tu, A, Fahoum, B, Wise, L. Effectiveness of a Central Line Bundle Campaign on Line Associated Infections in the Intensive Care Unit. *Surgery*, Volume 144, Issue 4, October 2008, Pages 492-495. PMID:18847630
- Rucinski, J, **Galpern, D**. Internet Fora for the ASE and the ACS Web Portal. *Focus on Surgical Education*. 2007 Summer, 24(3) 16-1.

Presentations

- Guerrero, A, Lavotshkin, S, **Galpern, D**, et al. New York City Regional Healthcare Resource Allocation by Anatomic Injury Location. Presented at the World Congress of Surgery, Montreal, Canada (August 26-30, 2007).
- **Galpern, D**, Guerrero, A, Tu, A, Fahoum, B, Wise, L. Effectiveness of a Central Line Bundle Campaign on Line Associated Infections in the Intensive Care Unit. Presented at the Central Surgical Association, Cincinnati, OH (March 6-8, 2008).
- **Galpern, D**. Incidence of Upper Extremity Compartment Syndrome in New York Methodist Hospital Over Two Years: Causes and Prevention Techniques. Presented at New York Methodist Surgical Grand Rounds, Brooklyn, NY (May 5, 2009).
- **Galpern, D**, Tsai T. Multiple toe transfer and sensory free flap use after a traumatic amputation of multiple digits. Surgery done in a single setting: a case study. Presented at the TriState Hand Surgery Symposium, Indianapolis, IN (May 21, 2010).